

## INDIAN SPRINGS TOWN ADVISORY BOARD

## Indian Springs Community Center 715 Gretta Lane Indian Springs, NV 89018 February 10, 2022 6:30pm

## **Minutes**

0

Board/Council Members: Celia Clifford, Chairperson

Christina Mason

Dean Brooks, Vice Chairperson

Matt Pinkerton

Mike Prettenhofer

Secretary: Lara Frank, 702-378-9744, indianspringstab@gmail.com

Clark County Department of Administrative Services

500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

County Liaison(s): Meggan Holzer, 702-455-0341, meggan@clarkcountynv.gov

Clark County Department of Administrative Services

500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

- I. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Roll Call
- II. Public Comment- This is a period devoted to comments by the general public about items on this agenda. No discussion, action, or vote may be taken on this agenda item. You will be afforded the opportunity to speak on individual Public Hearing Items at the time they are presented. If you wish to speak to the Board about items within its jurisdiction but not appearing on this agenda, you must wait until the "Comments by the General Public" period listed at the end of this agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. Please step up to the speaker's podium, if applicable, clearly state your name and address and please **spell** your last name for the record. If any member of the Board wishes to extend the length of a presentation, this will be done by the Chairperson or the Board by majority vote.
- III. Approval of Minutes for December 16, 2021: Approved
- IV. Approval of the Agenda for February 10, 2022 and Hold, Combine, or Delete any Items: Approved
- V. Informational Items
  - 1. Indian Springs Library: upcoming activities and events: All of the events and programs were discussed. Information is available at the library.
  - 2. Indian Springs Volunteer Fire Department: 28 calls. Can't always respond due to short staff. New truck almost here. New resident paramedic on board.
  - 3. Metro: None
  - 4. Receive a report from Nevada Highway Patrol: 0 crashes in Indian Springs. Stats were given for contacts. NDOT was contacted and solutions to increased Creech traffic incidents due to increase in commuters.

- 5. Creech Air Force Base: Nick Dirosario: Nothing to announce at this time. Traffic Safety Council is willing to help fund the project with NDOT Creech traffic issue. Do not anticipate an air show this year. 7024043570.
- 6. Clark County Parks and Rec: Need one more Youth Baseball coach. Sign ups are open at the Community Center. March 9<sup>th</sup> are try outs. Garry Judd volunteered to coach
- 7. High Desert Seniors: None
- 8. Clark County Administrative Services regarding updates from Clark County and ongoing projects affecting Indian Springs: Indian Spring Pool will open this summer but may be short staffed. We will need lifeguards. Sewer back-up on Raleigh has been resolved. NV Energy responded to power increase due to increase in Natural Gas. State Water Engineer will be coming to a meeting to discuss water. We are getting Mile Markers in the near future. They have been approved.
- VI. Planning and Zoning

None

VII. General Business

None

- VIII. Comments by the General Public- A period devoted to comments by the general public about matters relevant to the Board/Council's jurisdiction will be held. No vote may be taken on a matter not listed on the posted agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. Please step up to the speaker's podium, if applicable, clearly state your name and address and please **spell y**our last name for the record. If any member of the Board/Council wishes to extend the length of a presentation, this will be done by the Chairperson or the Board/Council by majority vote.
  - IX. Next Meeting Date: March 10, 2022.
  - X. Adjournment: 7:40 p.m.

**POSTING LOCATIONS:** This meeting was legally noticed and posted at the following locations: Indian Springs Community Center, 715 Gretta Lane, Indian Springs, NV89018 <a href="https://notice.nv.gov">https://notice.nv.gov</a>